
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 
San Joaquin County Clinics (SJCC) Finance Committee 

Minutes of July 30, 2019 Meeting 
 

San Joaquin General Hospital (SJGH) 
Conference Room 1A&B 

French Camp, CA 
 
 
Present 
 
Rod Place (SJCC Chair); Luz Maria Sandoval (SJCC Treasurer); Bradley Seng; Alice Souligne (Clinic 
Services Coordinator); Art Feagles (SJCC Interim CFO, WIPFLI, LLP); Brian Watkins (SJCC Finance 
Director); Chris Roberts (SJGH CFO); David Culberson (SJGH CEO); Greg Diederich (HCS Director); Dr. 
Farhan Fadoo (SJCC Executive, Director); Erin Franklin (Director Clinical Informatics); Lynn Kelly (Deputy 
Director Patient Financial Services); Isela Kloeppel (Director Operations Excellence); Mary Esteban 
(Patient Financial Services Consultant); Matt Garber; Monica Nino (SJ County Administrator); Adelé Gribble 
(ACS Office Tech Coordinator) 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order by Mr. Rod Place at 4:00 p.m. 
 

II. Approval of Minutes from 6/25/19 
 

Going forward, the Finance Committee will vote to approve minutes from previous months.  There 
wasn’t a quorum so no approval was given today.   
 

III. Introductions 
 

Brian Watkins was introduced to the Finance Committee by Dr. Farhan Fadoo.  He is the new FQHC 
Finance Director.  Brian advised he has been in finance for 25 years.  He has worked for non-profits 
and/or governmental authorities and most recently for the housing authority in Merced.  He has learned 
a lot about our organization over the last three weeks since coming on board. 

 
IV. Old Business (Art Feagles) 
 

a. Follow up on issues from prior meetings 
i. Aging Report – Mr. Art Feagles provided for purposes of illustration the aging report by 

category.  This number is a cross foot with the KPI report that we get from billing.  This is 
100% PWPM Cerner business.  This excludes eCW.  In this categorization it is shown by the 
Financial Class/Payer type.  Looking at the Medi-Cal you see the largest portion.  This report 
was given to us with the back out detail at the account level.  He has asked for the accounts 
receivable detail at the patient account at the encounter level since he has been here.  Brian 
Watkins will work with this committee on a final format of this report but it will have more 
traditional buckets going forward.  This report is the interim step.  Normally when the A/R is 
over 180 days it is written off unless you have extremely rare circumstances that you can 
document that you are certain you would get payment.  The payers are paying within a three 
to six-week cycle. 

 
Ms. Monica Nino advised when we write these figures off, this means these are services 
provided that we will never recover from a clinic perspective.  Lynn Kelly advised from a billing 
standpoint, they did not adjust the capitation for HPSJ contract allowances.  Art Feagles stated 
the $8 million represents a lot of money we never would have expected to collect because it 
is the gross charge that went out the door.  Where we see the solid gross charges and 
allowances, he has said we should see around 50%.  The aging balance for all categories of 
$8.1 million is under the 50% so there is 7% or more to get us to that level.  The discharge of 
the $8 million will not happen until payments come in.  This represents fairly recent charges 
that haven been paid but also represents charges that the State has processed but the RAs 



Finance Committee Minutes of July 30, 2019 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

haven’t gone through the processing system so even the gross side is overstated.  It is always 
overstated and that will change as posting becomes current.   
 

 
Ms. Nino stated this is great place to start but would like to see what has been recoverable in 
the next column over for the future.  Brian advised he appreciates this feedback and reminded 
this is still in draft form and the A/R balance will look very different next month.  The billing 
process is a bill to HPSJ so they can capture the codes that they need for the Hedis measures.  
There is also a payer code for a charge to the state.  The charge to HPSJ will never get paid 
because they pay us a capitation fee (per member per month).  Mr. Feagles stated ideally the 
amount over your expectation are written off about the time the charge is sent out because 
you know what your fixed reimbursements are.  The reason it is not done here is because we 
were led to believe the system cannot do that but we are reexamining whether or not that can 
be done.  Brian advised he will come back with a cleaner version of this document next month. 
 
Isela Kloeppel advised for Payer for MediCal, we do get reimbursed even though they are 
sitting at the 181 days.  She asked how many of those are 181 days to 250 days.  They still 
pay us, we have twelve months to bill out.  Those that are closer to 365 can be written off but 
everything else is collectable.  She does not recommend writing MediCal off.  Mr. Culberson 
asked what we are doing to get whatever 50% crumbs are available as opposed to 100% of 
the payable.  Isela advised it is going to take a team to go back if it is a CIF or rebill, whatever 
needs to be done.  She stated if the manpower is not available, eventually it is going to keep 
sitting there and will not be a billable visit.  Lynn Kelly advised they will work on this project to 
clean up.  She advised as far as staffing, they are only short one part-time staff.  Mary Esteban 
stated they do have an internal process on the CIF project so they are able to monitor those 
thousands of accounts that were CIF’d, that was recouped.  As the monies are being 
recouped, they have an internal process to bill them out.  At that point, depending on the 
response, we get an underpayment or a full denial, is when they write them off.  It is not 
forgotten, it is part of the day to day process.  The CIFs are coming in electronically. 
 

ii. Processing of Cr Balances – Brian Watkins asked Lynn Kelly and Mary Esteban if they had 
an update on where they are on the credit balances.  Lynn advised they are still working on 
these.  A lot of the credit balances cannot be fixed because eCW is going through a merging 
to Mediquant.  This is one of those projects they are working on.  Brian asked if they captured 
the cause of the double-billing so we make sure it doesn’t happen again.  Lynn advised they 
have provided training as needed since the last meeting. 
 

iii. Processing of RAs – Brian Watkins asked Lynn Kelly and Mary Esteban if we are current and 
everything has been posted.  Mary advised compared to where we were at a year ago, they 
are no longer delayed with their posting; they are up to date with their posting and they have 
enrolled about 90% of the payers electronic in terms of RA they are trying to get everything 
100% EFT so we are not losing.  It is much faster now. 

 



Finance Committee Minutes of July 30, 2019 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

iv. Explanation of May Allowances – Brian Watkins advised there was a question last month 
about the May allowances that we would carry forward.  Art Feagles advised May allowances 
are not going to change on the trended financial statement.  At this point we will have to wait 
and see what June looks like.   

V. Discussion of Financial Statement Presentation and Annual Calendar (Brian Watkins) 
 
Brian Watkins advised there are no June Financials to review.  He is working very closely with Chris 
Roberts to finalize year end.  They are working to get us back up to a consistent timeline.  Going 
forward, they see they will be able to provide monthly financials on a consistent basis.  The only hiccup 
they see will be year end.  Every other month will be a snapshot in time except year end.   
 
He will be providing a Proforma each month with updated information.  This is a living, breathing 
document that he would like to bring each month as an update.   
 
Ms. Monica Nino advised the system inherited has greater flexibility than what was originally set up in 
the hospital for the clinic system.  They had always encouraged the clinic piece to be pulled out and 
be separated.  She knows it is not always conducive  to what Chris Roberts needs to report as the 
hospital CFO.  She advised PeopleSoft has a little more level of sophistication when it comes to the 
clinics.  She will leave this up to Chris to decide.  Brian advised he and Chris share a lot of philosophies 
of how business works.  He knows Chris has a shared vision to run these clinics as a business, 
separate and apart from the hospital but as a partner.   
 
The goal is to have June financials during the August meeting, hopefully to also have July but not 
expecting it due to year end.  
 

VI. Accounts Receivable Status (Lynn Kelly / Mary Esteban)  
 
Lynn Kelly advised for June they ended with an intake of cash of $679,132.  The state has a fiscal 
year end process and they usually delay MediCal payments.  They received some payments 
processed today, it appears for the FQHC it is $2.4 million processed amount and they are still waiting 
on about $107,000 which will probably come next month. 
 

 
 



Finance Committee Minutes of July 30, 2019 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Lynn advised they have been keeping track of this every day.  The table above was provided to the 
committee.  Mr. Culberson observed there was a large dip in the total number of claims from April to 
May, from 23,018 to 15,693.  He asked if this was a correct reflection of regular visits.  Lynn advised 
this depends on how many they received.  They have a meeting with Cerner tomorrow because they 
want a report of what they transitioned from Cerner to PWPM to Trizetto because they did notice this 
as well.  Brian Watkins advised he noticed the coding department in HIM is about six weeks behind in 
processing.   This will cause the claims to dip.  These are claims that went out the door that excluded 
the ones that were not coded because they couldn’t go out the door.  Art Feagles stated one of the 
things he noted that the June encounters had encounter dates to June 27th but there were only 254 
encounters processed for June.  This suggests most of the June activity was never billed.  Mr. 
Culberson asked if this had anything to do with physicians not completing notes.  Isela Kloeppel 
advised they do not know for certain how much of it is due to the physicians and how much is due to 
coding because there is no valid report that can be run out of Cerner.  She advised each coder 
processes 80 to 100 a day.  She stated if we don’t reconcile with accounting and billing every month, 
this will never be a true statement.  We need to reconcile every month. 
 
Chris Roberts stated it goes beyond that, from the very beginning of the RevCycle which doesn’t 
involve billing; from scheduling, to the patient being seen, to the physician documentation, to the 
charge drop, to the coding, to all these pieces that add to the link.  We need to follow that along to see 
where it is and none of that is being reconciled at each step but we don’t have the tools to make that 
happen. 
 

VII. Update on Reboot Initiatives (Dr. Farhan Fadoo) 
 
Dr. Fadoo presented the below document that will be shared at the FQHC Board meeting as well.   

 
He advised the items he would like to highlight for this committee is the third bullet point.  They looked 
at the entire staffing model across all the ambulatory clinics to see where support staff were deployed 
comparative to where physician were deployed.  They noticed quite a bit of skew, for example there 
were some clinics that have relatively few encounters with an abundance of staff and vice versa.  They 
identified about 135 staff that need to be moved around to right size those ratios to be optimized.  They 
believe some of these moves will improve clinic productivity. They need to meet with HR and staff to 
go over this decision.  Some physicians will gain and others will lose the benefits they’ve enjoyed over 
the years.  The next step is to make sure physician control, payroll, and budget all align and reconcile 
once we have made all these moves.  There are also some union meetings that are happening as 
well. 
 
The next bullet point, in June there was some brute-force to increase the number of appointments in 
one clinic, our busiest clinic, PMC.  They added five encounters a day to the physician schedules to 
see what that would produce.  The next step is to scale this to the other SJCC sites.  This is a short-



Finance Committee Minutes of July 30, 2019 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

term approach to bring productivity up.  There is a longer-term plan with much more elegance and 
thoughtfulness about actually reducing the no-show rate, going down to 15%.   
 
The next item Dr. Fadoo would like to go over is the Proforma document below.  This is something in 
concept Chris Roberts came up with. 
 

 
 
Dr. Fadoo advised Brian Watkins has been flushing out this model since Chris developed this.  It 
recognizes the restraints we have around how we report the financials but also makes some 
concessions for all the other opportunities that are enabled by the functioning of the clinics.   
 
Dr. Fadoo advised the items listed as initiatives, this is just a sampling of initiatives Brian is starting to 
scope and define, each of these are built on a number of assumptions.  Dr. Fadoo advised he wanted 
to circulate this document in concept so everyone can get a sense of what they are discussing.  All 
the modeling has been built into this Proforma so that we can start talking about the clinics in a more 
holistic sense rather than just talking about the bottom line.  This is concept without any specific 
numbers, Brian and Chris are working through those.  Brian advised the numbers are fair to 
conservative.  Monica Nino advised she hopes it is not so overly conservative that it is not realistic.  
Brian advised it is a living breathing document and is updated as we move forward. 
 
Mr. Culberson stated this excludes any adjustments that we would get for a base setting cost year 
number that should be imminent for December.  Dr. Fadoo advised they met with Wipfli recently to 
discuss that.  Mr. Culberson also asked if the 340b program is wrapped up in the Governor’s pharmacy 
design.  He stated there is extensive discussion that will affect the Heath Plans through their program 
or our 340b program.  He stated this looks like it is static.  Brian advised the funding is expected to 
drop significantly in 2021.   
 
Dr. Fadoo advised they have started putting a process in place for contract review.  There were some 
things sitting in the Ambulatory cost center and may be hitting the wrong cost centers. 
 



Finance Committee Minutes of July 30, 2019 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Art Feagles provided a quick update on the meeting that was held with Wipfli on July 25th.  The 
summarization was to put the focus on the things that happen fastest with the least administrative 
headache with the shortest tail on resolution and that is to consolidate the rates for the California 
Street and the French Camp entities, bill them all under one NPI.  Wipfli went through all the steps of 
how to get this done.  He advised there are no restraints to making this happen.  After exploring they 
will be providing us their report from their perspective for everyone to see by tomorrow.  This 
discussion is separate from the concept of adding services to increase rates.  The reason this is a 
second option but still viable, is because you don’t have to file until later in the year.  You must show 
a year’s experience.  The only barrier is we don’t know what the current rates are so we don’t know 
what the outcome will be.  Doing a consolidated rate billing process is the first move.  Art advised we 
are getting closer to a resolution.  There will be an audit that will provide us with more answers (FY15).   
 

VIII. Other 

Brian Watkins advised the Strategic Planning Finance piece is happening.  There is a conference call 
this Friday.  Erin Franklin will provide more details in the FQHC Board meeting.  Erin advised they 
have their first draft of the Strategic Plan complete and will be doing an exercise with the board tonight 
to round up their board governance part of the strategic plan.  For the next three weeks they will open 
a conference call for the board members to call in so they can raise questions etc.  This was Rod 
Place’s idea so that the board will have been involved prior to next month’s meeting.  This Friday is 
Finance, Operations and Human Resources.  The following Friday will be technology marketing, 
business development community role and the final week will be growth expansion and one final 
review of the document. 
 
Monica Nino asked if the final Strategic Plan is recommended to the Board of Supervisors. 

IX. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 4:55 p.m. 

 
Attachments: PFS Key Performance Indicators for June 2019 
 AR Aging by Financial Class/Payer Type (as at June 30, 2019) 
 Projection of Clinic Operations with initiatives 
 Progress/Achievements – First 60 Days 
  
  
   
    


